
 
 
 
 
 
 

List of Questions Received for  
Request for Bids #2023-SA-9100 

Partners in Policymaking Curriculum Project 
 

1. What intellectual property rights would the grantee maintain over the 
materials? Would the grantee be able to share the resources publicly 
free of cost? 

Answer: The Council’s contract with the selected bidder will 
include specific provisions related to sponsorship, logo, 
copyrights, and data collection that may be negotiated, including 
allowable provisions for the Contractor to use information from 
the Contract for publication. The Council has approved 
provisions on a case-by-case basis for Contractors to pursue 
copyright of selected publications and wide use of publications 
free of cost.  
 

2. Could we add additional curriculum evaluation steps to the materials, 
such as focus groups with self advocates? 

Answer: Any consideration of additional curriculum evaluation 
steps beyond those required by this Request for Bids would be 
determined by the Council, the Council’s evaluation consultant, 
and the Contractor post-contract award to the selected bidder.  
 

3. Can the grantee update, reorder, or alter the curriculum for 
accessibility reasons or factual accuracy in consultation with the 
FDDC? 

Answer: In consultation with FDDC, the grantee may update or 
alter the curriculum for accessibility reasons or due to factual 
accuracy. The ordering of the curriculum must follow the order 
provided in the Florida PIP program schedule, Appendix B of this 
Request for Bids, pages 11 and 12. 
  



4. Would this curriculum be used in an integrated environment alongside 
the regular PiP curriculum, or whether there would be a separate PiP 
class for people who need the curriculum? 

Answer: This curriculum will support in-class participation in the 
integrated environment alongside the regular PIP curriculum 
with the exception of breakout sessions denoted with an “*” in 
Appendix B of this Request for Bids, pages 11 and 12, and 
possible pre-class preparation and after class homework and 
follow up.  
 

5. You ask for the final files in an editable format. What specifically 
does that mean? We format our files in InDesign to make them more 
accessible, which isn’t possible in Word. Would that meet the 
requirement? 

Answer: Yes, InDesign would meet the requirements.  


